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From: TownPlanning LN

Sent: 29 September 2020 13:59

To: Planning Policy

Subject: Warwick - Burton Green Neighbourhood Plan Submission Version 29092020
OFFICIAL

Network Rail 1s a statutory consultee tfor any planning applications within 10 metres of relevant railway
land (as the Rail Infrastructure Managers for the railway, set out in Article 16 of the Development
Management Procedure Order) and for any development likely to result in a material increase 1n the volume
or a material change in the character of traffic using a level crossing over a railway (as the Rail Network
Operators, set out in Schedule 4 (J) of the Development Management Procedure Order).

Network Rail 1s also a statutory undertaker responsible for maintaining and operating the railway
infrastructure and associated estate. It owns, operates and develops the main rail network. Network Rail
aims to protect and enhance the railway infrastructure, therefore any proposed development which 1s in
close proximity to the railway line or could potentially affect Network Rail’s specific land interests will
need to be carefully considered.

Network Rail has no comments.
During the current situation all planning applications and planning policy consultation must be issued to:

LownPlanningLNW(awnetworkrail co.uk only. Please do not send hard copies to the Manchester office as the
Town Planning team are working from home.

From

Diane Clarke

Town Planning Technician NW&C
AssocRTPI
Network Rail
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The content of this email (and any attachment) 1s confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise
protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who 1s not an original intended recipient, nor may 1t be copied or
disclosed to anyone who 1s not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email
and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf
of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office
Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN
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